
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and would like to request auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact 

the District's Executive Director at (832) 982-2026 at least three business days prior to the meeting so that the appropriate 

arrangements can be made. 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE MEETING 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT AND TO ALL 

OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:  

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District 

will be held on Thursday, August 10, 2017 at 1:00 PM in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby-8181 Airport Blvd, 

Houston, TX 77061, inside the boundaries of the District, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such 

orders, resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or desirable 

with respect to the following matters: 

AGENDA 

1. Determine Quorum; Call to Order

2. Receive Public Comments. Limited to 3 minutes

3. Approve Minutes of Meeting held June 8, 2017……………………………………………Page 5
4. Receive Assessments Collection Report……………………………………………………Page 11
5. Receive Bookkeeper’s Report and Approve Invoices for Payment………………………...Page 21
6. Receive an Update and Recommendations from the Community and Economic 

Development Committees

a. Consider Selection Committee Recommendations for Economic Development 
Strategic Plan and Target Industry Study………………………….……………….Page 51

b. Consider and Approve Broadway Enhancement Project Payment Applications 

and/or Required Change Orders……………………………………………………Page 53
7. Receive Executive Director’s Report……………………………………………………….Page 73
8. Adjourn

Executive Director 





HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

8121 Broadway Street 
Suite199 

Houston, Texas 77061 
(832) 703-1103

3. Approve Minutes of Meeting held June 8, 2017

Page 3 of 106



Page 4 of 106



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

June 8, 2017 
 

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Hobby Area Management District held a regular meeting on Thursday, June 8, at 
1:00 p.m. in the Doubletree Hilton Hobby, 8181 Airport Blvd., Houston, Texas 77061, inside the boundaries of 
the District, open to the public, and the roll was called of the duly appointed members of the Board, to-wit: 
 
Position 1 - Danny Perkins, Chairman  Position 7 -  Marjorie Evans 
Position 2 - Helen Bonsall, Vice-Chair   Position 8 - Joe Edd Nelson 
Position 3 - Todd Szilagyi    Position 9 -  Darryl Bailey 
Position 4 -  Jesus H. Saenz, Jr.   Position 10 -  Vic J. Zachary 
Position 5 - Ann Collum    Position 11 - Alberto Cardenas 
Position 6 - Sue De Haven, Secretary 
 
and all the above were present, with the exception of Directors Bonsall, Saenz, Evans, Bailey and Zachary, thus 
constituting a quorum.  Also present were Jerry Lowry, Executive Director HAMD; Tony Allender and Linda 
Clayton, both of Hawes Hill & Associates, LLP; Clark Lord, Bracewell LLP; Cindy Craig, Governmental Financial 
Reporting, LLC.; Jeff Sonnheim, Equi-Tax; and Mario Ramirez, Hobby Business Ambassador.  Others attending 
the meeting were Joaquin Martinez, Council Member Gallegos’ office; O’Brien McFadden, Lora Hughes and 
Christy Adams, all with SEAL Security; and Cody Rosier, Midwest Steel.   Chairman Perkins called the meeting 
to order at 1:00 p.m. 
 
RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS. 
 
There were no public comments.  
 
APPROVE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD APRIL 13, 2017. 
 
Upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and being seconded by Director Cardenas, the Board voted 
unanimously to approve the Minutes of the April 13, 2017, Board meeting, as presented. 
 
RECEIVE ASSESSMENTS COLLECTION REPORT 
 
Mr. Sonnheim presented the Assessments Collection Report, included in the Board agenda materials, answered 
questions.  He reported a 96% collection rate on the 2016 assessments and approximately $16,015 in 
uncertified values.  He stated approximately 170 delinquent statements have been mailed.  He stated the 
preliminary values for 2017 is approximately $1.32 billion. 
 

1:03 p.m. Director Saenz arrived meeting. 
1:05 p.m. Director Evans arrived meeting. 
1:05 p.m. Director Bailey arrived meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 5 of 106



RECEIVE BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT AND APPROVE INVOICES FOR PAYMENT  
 
Ms. Craig presented the Bookkeeper’s Report and went over invoices, included in the Board agenda materials.  
Upon a motion duly made by Director De Haven, and being seconded by Director Nelson, the Board voted 
unanimously to accept the Bookkeeper’s Report and approved payment of invoices, as presented. 
 
CONSIDER A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A DISTRICT ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE TO CREATE  
“MANAGER, SUPPORT SERVICES & SPECIAL PROJECTS” POSITION  
 
Mr. Lowry reviewed the staffing and committee organizational chart, included in the Board agenda materials.  
He distributed a job description for Manager, Support Services and Special Projects, a copy is attached as 
Exhibit A.  He reported he anticipated a salary of $45,000 to $60,000 for this position and once a person has 
been hired there will be a transition of the back-office items.  Upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and 
being seconded by Director De Haven, the Board voted unanimously to approve the District organization 
structure to create a Manager, Support Services and Special Projects position. 
 
CONSIDER RESOLUTIONS WAIVING AUTOMATIC BOARD MEMBER RESIGNATION  
 
Mr. Lowry reviewed the Resolutions Waiving Automatic Resignation of Board Member for Absenteeism from 
Meetings of the Board of Directors for Director Todd Szilagyi and Director Jesus H. Saenz, both included in the 
Board agenda materials.  He stated under the Texas Water Code provides that a person is considered to have 
resigned if a member of the Board fails to attend three consecutive meetings and the remaining board members 
by majority vote may waive the resignation if the Board finds the absences be excused based on illness or other 
good cause.  He reported the Nominating Committee and Chairman have determined there were reasonable 
circumstances to Directors Szilagyi and Saenz absenteeism and would request the Board to waive the 
resignations. 
 
Upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and being seconded by Director Nelson, the Board voted 
unanimously to approve the Resolution Waiving Automatic Resignation of Board Member Todd Szilagyi, as 
presented. 
 
Upon a motion duly made by Director Collum, and being seconded by Director Bailey, the Board voted 
unanimously to approve the Resolution Waiving Automatic Resignation of Board Member Jesus H. Saenz, as 
presented. 
 
RECEIVE NOMINATING COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDATION FOR RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS TO 
TERMS EXPIRING IN JUNE 1, 2021 AND SUBMIT THE NOMINATIONS TO THE CITY OF HOUSTON  
 
Chairman Perkins reported the Nominating Committee met last week and reviewed the reappointment of 
Directors Perkins, Bonsall, Szilagyi, Saenz and Collum.  He stated the Nominating Committee was 
recommending reappointment of the Directors to terms expiring June 1, 2021, and recommending submittal 
to the City for approval.  The Board discussed the nominating process and appointment procedures.  After full 
discussion, and upon a motion duly made by Director Nelson, and being seconded by Director Bailey, the Board 
voted unanimously to approve the reappointment of Directors Perkins, Bonsall, Szilagyi, Saenz and Collum and 
approved submitting the applicants to the City of Houston for approval. 
 
 
 
 

Page 6 of 106



CONSIDER RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AMENDED AND RESTATED AGREEMENT WITH HAWES, HILL & 
ASSOCIATES LLP 
 
Mr. Lowry reviewed the Amended and Restated Agreement with Hawes Hill & Associates LLP, included in the 
Board agenda materials, and answered questions.  He reported the changes to the agreement included the 
change of name, and adding an hourly rate for additional services on an as needed basis for community and 
economic development in aspects for community services.  Upon a motion duly made by Director Nelson, and 
being seconded by Director De Haven, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Amended and Restated 
Agreement with Hawes Hill & Associates, LLP, as presented.  
 
CONSIDER A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT FOR FILE/STORAGE SPACE AT 8121 
BROADWAY  
 
Mr. Lowry reviewed the First Amendment to Lease Agreement, included in the Board agenda materials, and 
answered questions.  Upon a motion duly made by Director Cardenas, and being seconded by Director Bailey, 
the Board voted unanimously to approve the First Amendment to Lease Agreement, as presented. 
 
CONSIDER A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE LOCATIONS FOR DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETINGS 

a. 8181 Airport Blvd; 8121 Broadway, Suite 199; 910 Louisiana Street, and  
711 Louisiana Street 

 
Mr. Lowry reviewed the Resolution Establishing Office and Meeting Places, included in the Board agenda 
materials.  He reported the Resolution identifies the official office and mailing address of the District and adds 
the District office and 910 Louisiana as additional meeting places for the District.  Upon a motion duly made by 
Director Saenz, and being seconded by Director De Haven, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the 
Resolution Establishing Office and Meeting Places and Confirming Meeting Places of Harris County 
Improvement District No. 9, as presented. 
 
RECEIVE AN UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEES. 
 

a. Consider Changes to the Neighborhood Monument Sign Grant Program  
 
Mr. Allender reported the Committee reviewed the Neighborhood Monument Sign Enhancement Program and 
were recommending making changes to the program.  He reported the changes to the program adds an 
alternative matching grant program to give more neighborhoods the opportunity to participate.  He stated the 
alternative provides that the District may choose to pay up to 90% of the cost of the neighborhood monument 
sign under certain conditions.  Upon a motion duly made by Director Cardenas, and being seconded by Director 
Nelson, the Board voted unanimously to approve the amendments to the Neighborhood Monument Sign Grant 
Program, as presented. 
 

b. Consider a Request to Change Out Certain ID Markers 
 

Mr. Allender reviewed Options A and B for 5 identification marker banners.    Upon a motion duly made by 
Director Cardenas, and being seconded by Director Saenz, the Board voted unanimously to approve changing 
out 5 identification markers and authorized the staff to determine whether to use Option A or B. 

 
c. Consider and Approve Broadway Enhancement Project Payment Applications and/or 

Required Change Orders  

Page 7 of 106



 
Mr. Allender reviewed the proposal from Jerdon Enterprise for additional work on the Broadway Street 
landscape improvements, Change Order No. 11 from Jerdon Enterprise, in the amount of $15,548.27 and pay 
application no. 5382-10 from Jerdon Enterprise in the amount of $20,016.01.  Upon a motion duly made by 
Director Cardenas, and being seconded by Director Bailey, the Board voted unanimously to approve Change 
Order No. 11 from Jerdon Enterprise in the amount of $15,548.27 and Pay Application No. 5382-10 from Jerdon 
Enterprise in the amount of $20,016.01, as presented. 
 
RECEIVE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  
 
Mr. Lowry reported there were over 5,000 attendees at HobbyFest and it was well received.  He reported after 
discussions with the Chair and Board Members the Board meetings will be held every other month and in 
alternate months the District will hold its Committee meetings.  He provided an update on the bus shelters, 
social media statistics and litter abatement.  No action from the Board was required. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Perkins adjourned the meeting at 1:48 
p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________________________ 
(Seal)      Secretary 
 
 
 
 
List of Exhibits: 
 

A. Job Description for Manager, Support Services and Special Projects 

Page 8 of 106



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 
 

8121 Broadway Street 
Suite199 

Houston, Texas 77061 
(832) 703-1103 

 

4. Receive Assessments Collection Report 
  

Page 9 of 106



Page 10 of 106



Page 11 of 106



Page 12 of 106



Page 13 of 106



Page 14 of 106



H
ar

ri
s 

C
ou

n
ty

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

o.
 9

 /
 H

ob
b

y 
A

re
a

L
aw

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

on
 S

ta
tu

s 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
as

 o
f 

7/
7

/2
01

7

Ju
r 

9
4

3

S
u
m
m
a
ry

S
et

tl
ed

 

1,
6

94
,9

75
,5

97
O

ri
gi

na
l v

al
ue

 o
f 

S
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

o
un

ts
 a

s 
o

f 
7/

7/
20

17

54
9

N
um

be
r 

o
f 

S
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

o
un

ts
 a

s 
o

f 
7/

7/
20

17

24
1,

5
91

,8
67

R
ed

uc
ti

o
n 

in
 v

al
ue

 o
f 

S
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

o
un

ts

14
.2

5%
A

ve
ra

ge
 %

 r
ed

uc
ti

o
n 

in
 v

al
ue

 o
f 

S
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

o
un

ts
*

U
ns

et
tl

ed

20
1,

11
5,

39
8

O
ri

gi
na

l v
al

ue
 o

f 
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 a

cc
o

un
ts

 a
s 

o
f 

7/
7/

20
17

65
N

um
be

r 
o

f 
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 a

cc
o

un
ts

 a
s 

o
f 

7/
7/

20
17

.1
5

T
ax

 r
at

e 
pe

r 
$1

00
 v

al
ua

ti
o

n

$
42

,9
99

E
st

im
at

ed
* 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

o
n

65
U

ns
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

o
un

ts
,

ba
se

d 
o

n
14

.2
5%

av
er

ag
e

*
H

is
to

ri
ca

l 
da

ta
 f

ro
m

 T
ax

 Y
ea

rs
 2

00
7 

th
ro

ug
h 

20
12

 w
er

e 
us

ed
 t

o 
es

ta
bl

is
h 

in
it

ia
l 

st
at

is
ti

cs
 f

o
r 

th
e

"a
ve

ra
ge

 %
 r

ed
uc

ti
on

 i
n 

va
lu

e 
of

 S
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

ou
nt

s.
"

F
:\

C
om

pa
ny

 I
nf

o\
L

aw
su

it
s\

L
aw

su
it

 S
ta

tu
s\

H
C

ID
 9

_
9

4
3_

L
T

S
-J

u
l7

 2
0

1
7

R
ev

is
ed

 2
5

 J
ul

y 
2

01
7

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

  E
q

u
i-

T
ax

 I
n

c.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 15 of 106



Page 1 of 3 
 

PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT L.L.P. 
DELINQUENT ASSESSMENT REPORT 

HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #9 
August 10, 2017 

 
Amounts shown are 2016 base assessment amounts unless indicated.   

 
Suit pending: 
Valderrama A C & Refrigeration Inc. $2,296.33, 8412 Hansen Rd.-0342030010058 

We intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD.  Judgment was signed 5/23/17; the judgment is 
final.  On 4/4/17, they filed for bankruptcy protection; a claim was filed on behalf of the District.  
On 7/21/17, the lienholder, Wallis State Bank, called and said they had foreclosed upon the 
property.  They requested a payoff balance which was sent. 

Zeenat Foundation 13-15 assessments $1,344.05, Reserve A Block 1 on Monroe Rd – 1236430010001 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; a trial date is set for 9/8/17. 

Apartments at 4114 Broadway LLC 15-16 assessments $996.31, 4114 Broadway St.-0283010000016 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

H L Albright Co. Inc. $970.25, 8560 Freeland St.-0342030010036 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; judgment was submitted on 3/31/17. 

Agbolade O. Odutayo $640.23, 7634 Bellfort St – 0950630000020 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed 6/2/17.  The judgment 
is final; we are sending a judgment letter. 

KCS Holdings Inc. $457.73, 9225 Scranton St.-0342030030172 
We intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; the account has been paid in full. 

Michael F. Bradley 14-15 assessments $374.30, 8724 Easthaven Blvd.-0630330250001 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD; a trial date is set for 8/11/17.  On 6/9/17, a 
title company requested a payoff balance, which was sent. 

Truman J. Tarlton $178.09, 6737 Almeda Genoa Rd.-0270270000003 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

Edwin Meyer 13-16 assessments $133.43, 6614 Heffernan St – 0600770060004 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County.  Judgment was signed on 5/1/17; a judgment 
letter has been sent but there has been no response.  The county has set the property for tax sale 
on 8/1/17.  This report was prepared on 7/31/17; we will report the results of the tax sale in our 
next report. 

Isiah Hunt 13-16 assessments $126.00, Lot 18, Block 9 on Northdale St – 0600770090018 
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County.  Judgment was signed on 5/9/17; the 
judgment is final.  A judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response.  The 
county has set the property for tax sale on 9/5/17. 

Isiah Hunt 13-14 assessments $63.00, Lot 17, Block 9 on Northdale St – 0600770090017  
We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County.  A judgment that includes the 2013 and 2014 
assessments was signed on 11/17/15.  The judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent but 
there has been no response.  The county set the property for tax sale on 4/5/16 but the sale was 
postponed.  A new sale date has not been set; we will monitor the case.  

 
 
 
 

Page 16 of 106



Page 2 of 3 
 

Paid in full: 
RBIP Transportation LLC $1,985.08, 9201 Tavenor Ln.-0342070110025 
STMS Inc dba South Texas Adult Day Activity Center $336.40, 6011 Telephone Rd.-
0700720270017 
Hilario Castillo $262.79, 7566 & 7574 Dillon St.-0740390050005, 0740390050007 
Manning Family Partnership $237.68, Reserve A Block 1 on Monroe Rd.-1184220010001 
Graciela Bautista $53.15, Lot 1 on Dixie Dr. & Lot 2 on Vena Dr.-0823370000001, 
0823370000002 
Jose C. Machado $31.82, Lot 7 Block 7 on Ledbetter St.-0600770070007 
 
2016 accounts: 
HPTMI Properties Trust/Marriott Business Services $13,125.00, 9190 Gulf Fwy.-0342030020120 

This is the Courtyard by Marriott hotel.  There has been no response to our demand letter.  
When we spoke to their corporate office we were told to call the accounting department 
at the situs.  We also emailed people at the Marriott headquarters. On 7/27, we spoke to 
Adrian who said he would ask Rita to return us back.  The Trust owns the property with 
no mortgage.  We find from past experience that when a major company misses paying a 
bill the method to get it resolved is to keep calling until we get to the right person.  We 
hope another few weeks of working on this will get it resolved without the need for suit.  

Alfe Properties LLC $1,485.55, 8303 Hansen Rd.-0342030020107 
Shears Marital Trust $1,284.97, 8470 Gulf Fwy.-0402390010007 
• The 2016 delinquent assessment accounts were turned over to us for collection last month; the 
above accounts are new delinquencies.  In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 56 accounts with 
2016 base assessments ranging from $8 to $969; 43 of these accounts have base assessments of less than 
$400.  Initial demand letters have been sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are 
contacting lienholders, where appropriate.  We will provide more information on these accounts in our 
next report. 
 
Other accounts: 
Ham’s Aviation Maintenance Service Inc. 13-16 assessments $2,940.70, improvements only account at 
8703 Telephone Rd – 0432280000031 

We have spoken to Carla Ham who said they left Houston many years ago and that Million Air is 
now the owner of this location.  This is a building on City owned land at Hobby Airport.  We 
have told HCAD what we know and we have asked them twice to let us know what they know 
about this account and they have not replied, the County tax office has over $185,000 due on this 
account, it is odd that HCAD is unresponsive and nothing seems to have been done on this.  A tax 
service contacted us on 5/18 and again on 6/23 for a payoff balance. 

Gregory T. Duffy 13-16 assessments $1,298.60, 8102 Braniff St.-0690030090001 
Our demand letters have been returned by the post office; we have not been able to find a good 
mailing address.  The county filed suit and a judgment was signed in 2007.  There is now over 
$210,000 due to the county but a new suit has not been filed.   

• In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 30 accounts with base assessments between $18 
and $1,182; 19 of the accounts are less than $300.  Demand letters have been sent, we are trying to reach 
each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where appropriate.  Due to the size of the 
accounts, further action is not recommended at this time. 
 
 
 

Page 17 of 106



Page 3 of 3 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Carl O. Sandin 

Email:  csandin@pbfcm.com  
Office:  713-802-6965 (Direct Line) 
Mobile: 713-824-1290 
Fax:      713-862-1429 

Page 18 of 106

mailto:csandin@pbfcm.com


HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

8121 Broadway Street 
Suite199 

Houston, Texas 77061 
(832) 703-1103

5. Receive Bookkeeper’s Report and Approve Invoices for Payment

Page 19 of 106



Page 20 of 106



   G overnmental 

F inancial            F inancial 

R eporting, LLC                  R eporting, LLC

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

JUNE 2017

Page 21 of 106



 Hobby Area Management District

 Balance Sheet
As of June 2017

June 17
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1010 · Amegy Bank 39,270.37
1020 · Wells Fargo Bank 101,620.33
1030 · Plains State Bank - CD 248,172.40
1032 · Plus4 Credit Union - CD 246,355.58
1040 · TexSTAR-Operating 1,378,485.82

Total Checking/Savings 2,013,904.50

Other Current Assets
1200 · Assessment Receivable 71,844.18
1200 · Prepaid Expense 1,953.00

Total Other Current Assets 73,797.18

Total Current Assets 2,087,701.68

TOTAL ASSETS 2,087,701.68

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 83,457.76
Total Accounts Payable 83,457.76

Other Current Liabilities
2100 · Assessment Refunds Payable 4,407.83
2200 · Deferred Assessment Revenue 914,596.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 919,003.83

Total Current Liabilities 1,002,461.59

Total Liabilities 1,002,461.59

Equity
3000 · Retained Earnings 803,195.76
Net Income 282,044.33

Total Equity 1,085,240.09

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,087,701.68

 Page 1

Page 22 of 106



 Hobby Area Management District

 Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
 June 2017

June 17 Budget Jan - June 17 YTD Budget Annual Budget

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS
4000 · District Assessments 148,234.76 152,134.00 890,195.54 912,804.00 1,825,614.00
4010 · Penalty & Interest Revenue 2,003.53 3,000.00 13,549.56 18,000.00 36,000.00
4020 · Overpayments 2,879.06 5,500.00 25,158.19 33,000.00 66,000.00
4030 · Assessment Refunds -3,826.35 -5,542.00 -26,688.40 -33,252.00 -66,500.00
4038 · Comm. Assoc. Sign Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 22,950.00 0.00 0.00
4060 · Interest Revenue 1,569.85 375.00 4,445.73 2,250.00 4,500.00

TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS 150,860.85 155,467.00 929,610.62 932,802.00 1,865,614.00

M&O USES OF FUNDS

Public Safety
6010 · Contract Public Safety 18,459.67 18,252.00 118,097.94 109,512.00 219,024.00
6012 · HPD Patrol 0.00 7,627.00 0.00 45,762.00 91,520.00
6014 · Special Operations 870.95 3,333.00 16,888.37 19,998.00 40,000.00
6015 · Apartment Life Initiatives 1,620.00 2,083.00 8,102.00 12,498.00 25,000.00
6020 · Mobile Cameras 9,685.00 6,750.00 42,685.00 40,500.00 81,000.00
6035 · Graffitti Abatement 2,560.00 2,917.00 16,640.00 17,502.00 35,000.00
6040 · Project Management 5,637.50 6,069.00 33,825.00 36,414.00 72,825.00

Total Public Safety 38,833.12 47,031.00 236,238.31 282,186.00 564,369.00

Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design
6050 · Porter Service 12,916.67 12,500.00 77,500.02 75,000.00 150,000.00
6052 · Corridor & ROW Maintenance 7,428.56 11,667.00 28,241.74 70,002.00 140,000.00
6054 · Street Sweeping 5,490.50 6,250.00 35,798.25 37,500.00 75,000.00
6055 · Project Management 3,312.50 4,360.00 19,875.00 26,160.00 52,318.00

Total Mobility, Environ, Urban Design 29,148.23 34,777.00 161,415.01 208,662.00 417,318.00

Business & Economic Development
6060 · Economic Developmt Programs 1,349.70 7,500.00 11,123.05 45,000.00 90,000.00
6062 · Project Management 8,633.97 7,536.00 51,898.34 45,216.00 90,426.00

Total Business & Economic Development 9,983.67 15,036.00 63,021.39 90,216.00 180,426.00

Communication, Public Affairs, Marketing
6065 ·  Events 0.00 1,667.00 0.00 10,002.00 20,000.00
6070 · Creative ED Support 150.00 3,750.00 6,820.00 22,500.00 45,000.00
6075 · Marketing Mtls & Promo Items 0.00 1,667.00 3,886.00 10,002.00 20,000.00
6080 · Project Management 1,837.50 8,289.00 11,025.00 49,734.00 99,469.00

Total Comm., Public Affairs, Marketing 1,987.50 15,373.00 21,731.00 92,238.00 184,469.00

Administration
6110 · Administration & Management 8,450.07 9,794.00 50,735.42 58,764.00 117,528.00
6115 · Meeting Expense 1,013.33 1,375.00 5,730.05 8,250.00 16,500.00
6120 · Reimbursable Expenses 814.20 1,250.00 3,828.93 7,500.00 15,000.00
6125 · Postage 29.02 23.00 204.83 138.00 280.00
6130 · Office Supplies 540.33 625.00 5,648.95 3,750.00 7,500.00
6135 · Public Notices, Advertising 220.00 125.00 256.00 750.00 1,500.00
6140 · Legal Services 2,901.49 3,958.00 13,027.96 23,748.00 47,500.00
6145 · Audit Services 0.00 629.00 7,550.00 3,774.00 7,550.00
6150 · Bookkeeping 850.00 750.00 5,100.00 4,500.00 9,000.00
6155 · Assessment Billing 2,230.80 2,708.00 18,121.49 16,248.00 32,500.00
6160 · Assessment Database Mgmt 300.00 300.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 3,600.00
6165 · Office Equipment 447.49 2,500.00 8,452.36 15,000.00 30,000.00
6170 · Insurance 0.00 208.00 798.70 1,248.00 2,500.00
6072 · Office Lease 2,150.00 2,150.00 12,900.00 12,900.00 25,800.00
6073 · Communication & Technologies 802.00 2,083.00 7,033.54 12,498.00 25,000.00

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND

 Page 2 

Page 23 of 106



 Hobby Area Management District

 Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
 June 2017

June 17 Budget Jan - June 17 YTD Budget Annual Budget
MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND6175 · Other 86.49 62.50 347.40 375.00 750.00

Total Administration 20,835.22 28,540.50 141,535.63 171,243.00 342,508.00

Community Development Fund
6235 · Hobby Area Improvement Corp. -9,201.78 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00

Total Community Development Fund -9,201.78 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00

TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS 91,585.96 140,757.50 673,941.34 894,545.00 1,739,090.00

M&O EXCESS SOURCES OVER USES 59,274.89 14,709.50 255,669.28 38,257.00 126,524.00

BALANCES AND TRANSFERS
7005 · General Fund Planned Reserves 59,274.89 79,841.00 255,669.28 479,046.00 958,089.00
7010 · Lighting Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 134,678.00 134,678.00 134,678.00
7015 · Broadway Hardscape Reimb. 0.00 46,453.00 0.00 278,718.00 557,432.00

Total Balances    59,274.89 126,294.00 390,347.28 892,442.00 1,650,199.00
7020 · Gen Fund Transfer to Capital Budget -37,709.78 -129,792.00 -108,302.95 -778,752.00 -1,557,500.00

TOTAL BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 21,565.11 -3,498.00 282,044.33 113,690.00 92,699.00

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

CAPITAL SOURCES OF FUNDS
8001 · Transfer from General Fund 37,709.78 129,792.00 108,302.95 778,752.00 1,557,500.00

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 37,709.78 129,792.00 108,302.95 778,752.00 1,557,500.00

CAPITAL USES OF FUNDS

Design and Engineering Services
8010 · General Engineering Services 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 60,000.00
8012 · Esplanade Design 0.00 3,125.00 0.00 18,750.00 37,500.00
8014 · Metro Engineering Design 0.00 1,667.00 0.00 10,002.00 20,000.00
8016 · Signage and Identity Design 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 60,000.00

Total Design and Engineering Services 0.00 14,792.00 0.00 88,752.00 177,500.00

Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design
8049 · Eco Development Strategic Plan 0.00 2,083.00 0.00 12,498.00 25,000.00
8051 · Placemaking Study 0.00 8,333.00 0.00 49,998.00 100,000.00
8052 · Market Feasibility Study 0.00 4,167.00 0.00 25,002.00 50,000.00
8053 · Material Prep 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 15,000.00 30,000.00
8055 · Project/Contract Management 3,847.08 16,667.00 23,591.17 100,002.00 200,000.00
8063 · Esplanada Enhancement 33,117.00 4,167.00 47,246.58 25,002.00 50,000.00
8065 · METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement 745.70 33,333.00 20,553.77 199,998.00 400,000.00
8070 · Signage and Identity Installation 0.00 16,667.00 16,911.43 100,002.00 200,000.00
8074 · Streetscape Assessories 0.00 2,917.00 0.00 17,502.00 35,000.00
8076 · Neighborhood Signs 0.00 3,333.00 0.00 19,998.00 40,000.00

Total Mobility, Environmental, Urban Design 37,709.78 94,167.00 108,302.95 565,002.00 1,130,000.00

8090 · Fund Reserve - District Office 0.00 20,833.00 0.00 124,998.00 250,000.00

TOTAL CAPITAL USES OF FUNDS 37,709.78 129,792.00 108,302.95 778,752.00 1,557,500.00

CAPITAL SOURCES NET OF USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Page 3 

Page 24 of 106



 H
o

b
b

y
 A

re
a

 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

B
a

n
k

 A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
R

e
g

is
te

rs
A

s
 o

f 
A

u
g

s
u

t 
1

0
, 

2
0

1
6

T
y

p
e

D
a

te
N

u
m

N
a

m
e

M
e

m
o

A
m

o
u

n
t

B
a

la
n

c
e

A
m

e
g

y
 B

a
n

k
4

4
,1

7
4

.4
6

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
07

/1
4/

20
17

19
44

C
la

rk
 C

on
do

n 
As

so
ci

at
es

, I
nc

Pr
oj

ec
t #

 1
16

-0
44

B 
- B

us
 S

he
lte

rs
-7

45
.7

0
43

,4
28

.7
6

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
07

/1
4/

20
17

19
45

SE
AL

 S
ec

ur
ity

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
 L

LC
Se

cu
rit

y
-4

,5
85

.0
0

38
,8

43
.7

6
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

07
/1

4/
20

17
19

46
SM

C
 L

og
is

tic
s

Br
oa

dw
ay

 w
at

er
in

g 
fo

r M
ay

 &
 J

un
e

-2
,0

80
.0

0
36

,7
63

.7
6

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

07
/1

5/
20

17
D

eb
it

Pa
yr

ol
l

Pa
yr

ol
l

-1
0,

75
1.

97
26

,0
11

.7
9

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

07
/1

5/
20

17
D

eb
it

Pa
yr

ol
l

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

-4
,4

31
.1

7
21

,5
80

.6
2

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
07

/1
9/

20
17

19
47

81
21

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
 In

te
re

st
s 

LL
C

O
ffi

ce
 R

en
t

-2
,4

50
.0

0
19

,1
30

.6
2

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
07

/1
9/

20
17

19
48

M
is

te
r S

w
ee

pe
r L

P
St

re
et

 S
w

ee
pi

ng
-2

,7
45

.2
5

16
,3

85
.3

7
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

07
/1

9/
20

17
19

49
O

ffi
ce

 S
ys

te
m

s 
of

 T
ex

as
C

op
ie

r
-1

02
.5

9
16

,2
82

.7
8

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
07

/1
9/

20
17

19
50

SE
AL

 S
ec

ur
ity

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
 L

LC
Vo

id
0.

00
16

,2
82

.7
8

Tr
an

sf
er

07
/1

9/
20

17
Tr

f.
Tr

an
sf

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 T

ex
ST

AR
 to

 A
m

eg
y

50
,0

00
.0

0
66

,2
82

.7
8

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
07

/2
5/

20
17

19
52

To
by

 S
te

ph
en

s
Ju

ly
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
or

t 
-4

,7
85

.5
5

61
,4

97
.2

3
C

he
ck

07
/2

5/
20

17
19

51
Vo

id
Vo

id
0.

00
61

,4
97

.2
3

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

07
/3

1/
20

17
D

eb
it

Pa
yr

ol
l

Pa
yr

ol
l

-1
0,

75
1.

97
50

,7
45

.2
6

G
en

er
al

 J
ou

rn
al

07
/3

1/
20

17
D

eb
it

Pa
yr

ol
l

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
es

-4
,4

31
.1

7
46

,3
14

.0
9

C
he

ck
08

/1
0/

20
17

19
53

Am
ay

a 
W

ilf
re

do
R

ef
un

d:
  6

71
0 

Ai
rp

or
t B

lv
d.

 
-1

1.
43

46
,3

02
.6

6
C

he
ck

08
/1

0/
20

17
19

54
EA

N
 H

ol
di

ng
s 

LL
C

R
ef

un
d:

  7
60

0 
Ai

rp
or

t B
lv

d.
 

-1
96

.5
0

46
,1

06
.1

6
C

he
ck

08
/1

0/
20

17
19

55
C

ec
il 

D
. G

ho
rm

le
y

R
ef

un
d:

  7
99

4 
Be

llf
or

t S
t. 

-1
21

.5
0

45
,9

84
.6

6
C

he
ck

08
/1

0/
20

17
19

56
M

oe
rs

 S
tre

et
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
R

ef
un

d:
  8

65
0 

Sc
ra

nt
on

 S
tre

et
 

-1
74

.5
7

45
,8

10
.0

9
C

he
ck

08
/1

0/
20

17
19

57
N

or
be

rto
 G

ar
za

 &
 M

el
la

ni
e 

As
ke

w
R

ef
un

d:
  6

82
8 

La
 P

as
eo

 S
tre

et
-7

5.
00

45
,7

35
.0

9
C

he
ck

08
/1

0/
20

17
19

58
St

ile
s 

Pr
op

er
tie

s 
Br

an
iff

 R
oa

d 
LT

D
R

ef
un

d:
  7

76
0 

Br
an

iff
 S

tre
et

 
-4

57
.3

0
45

,2
77

.7
9

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
08

/1
0/

20
17

19
59

C
la

rk
 C

on
do

n 
As

so
ci

at
es

, I
nc

Pr
oj

ec
t #

 1
16

-0
44

B 
- B

us
 S

he
lte

rs
-4

,6
24

.7
5

40
,6

53
.0

4
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

08
/1

0/
20

17
19

60
C

or
e 

Lo
gi

c 
Sa

fe
 R

en
t

Ap
ar

tm
en

t L
ife

 In
iti

at
iv

es
-1

,6
20

.0
0

39
,0

33
.0

4
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

08
/1

0/
20

17
19

61
Eq

ui
-ta

x 
In

c.
M

on
th

ly
 A

ss
es

so
r S

er
vi

ce
s

-2
,5

30
.8

0
36

,5
02

.2
4

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
08

/1
0/

20
17

19
62

G
ab

rie
lle

 D
ird

en
Ju

ly
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
or

t
-4

36
.1

3
36

,0
66

.1
1

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
08

/1
0/

20
17

19
63

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

tin
g,

 L
LC

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g

-8
50

.0
0

35
,2

16
.1

1
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

08
/1

0/
20

17
19

64
G

re
at

er
 E

as
t E

nd
 M

an
ag

em
en

t D
is

tri
ct

G
ra

ffi
ti 

Ab
at

em
en

t
-3

,7
23

.6
4

31
,4

92
.4

7
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

08
/1

0/
20

17
19

65
H

aw
es

 H
ill 

C
al

de
ro

n 
LL

C
Ad

m
in

/M
gm

t
-9

,0
93

.0
3

22
,3

99
.4

4
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

08
/1

0/
20

17
19

66
M

ag
oo

's
 P

rin
t S

ho
p

Bu
si

ne
ss

 C
ar

ds
-3

98
.3

8
22

,0
01

.0
6

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
08

/1
0/

20
17

19
67

M
ar

io
 N

. R
am

ire
z

Ju
ly

 B
us

in
es

s 
Am

ba
ss

ad
or

-1
,7

00
.0

0
20

,3
01

.0
6

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
08

/1
0/

20
17

19
68

M
is

te
r S

w
ee

pe
r L

P
St

re
et

 S
w

ee
pi

ng
-2

,7
45

.2
5

17
,5

55
.8

1
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

08
/1

0/
20

17
19

69
Pe

rd
ue

, B
ra

nd
on

, F
ie

ld
er

, C
ol

lin
s 

& 
M

ot
t

D
el

in
qu

en
t c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 - 

Ju
ne

-1
,1

33
.8

5
16

,4
21

.9
6

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
08

/1
0/

20
17

19
70

SE
AL

 S
ec

ur
ity

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
 L

LC
Se

cu
rit

y
-2

2,
53

0.
07

-6
,1

08
.1

1
Tr

an
sf

er
08

/1
0/

20
17

Tr
f.

Tr
an

sf
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 T
ex

ST
AR

 to
 A

m
eg

y
15

0,
00

0.
00

14
3,

89
1.

89
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

08
/1

0/
20

17
19

71
C

om
ca

st
In

te
rn

et
-3

62
.5

7
14

3,
52

9.
32

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
08

/1
0/

20
17

19
72

ED
M

 O
ffi

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

R
ec

on
fig

ur
ed

 th
e 

re
ce

ip
tio

n 
st

at
io

n
-2

75
.0

0
14

3,
25

4.
32

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
08

/1
0/

20
17

19
73

G
ab

rie
lle

 D
ird

en
Pa

rti
al

 A
ug

us
t E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
or

t
-1

77
.3

6
14

3,
07

6.
96

 P
a
g

e
 4

 

Page 25 of 106



 H
o

b
b

y
 A

re
a

 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

B
a

n
k

 A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
R

e
g

is
te

rs
A

s
 o

f 
A

u
g

s
u

t 
1

0
, 

2
0

1
6

T
y

p
e

D
a

te
N

u
m

N
a

m
e

M
e

m
o

A
m

o
u

n
t

B
a

la
n

c
e

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
08

/1
0/

20
17

19
74

Je
rry

 L
ow

ry
Ju

ly
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
or

t
-1

,4
83

.7
9

14
1,

59
3.

17
Bi

ll 
Pm

t -
C

he
ck

08
/1

0/
20

17
19

75
SM

C
 L

og
is

tic
s

Ju
ne

 &
 J

ul
y 

R
O

W
, N

ew
 P

la
nt

s,
 M

ul
ch

-7
3,

27
4.

46
68

,3
18

.7
1

Bi
ll 

Pm
t -

C
he

ck
08

/1
0/

20
17

19
76

To
by

 S
te

ph
en

s
Pa

rti
al

 A
ug

us
t E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
or

t 
-2

,2
34

.4
1

66
,0

84
.3

0
To

ta
l A

m
eg

y 
Ba

nk
21

,9
09

.8
4

6
6

,0
8

4
.3

0

W
e

ll
s

 F
a

rg
o

 B
a
n

k
1

0
1

,6
2

0
.3

3

To
ta

l W
el

ls
 F

ar
go

 B
an

k
0.

00
1

0
1

,6
2

0
.3

3

P
la

in
s

 S
ta

te
 B

a
n

k
 -

 C
D

2
4

8
,1

7
2

.4
0

0.
00

2
4

8
,1

7
2

.4
0

P
lu

s
4

 C
re

d
it

 U
n

io
n

 -
 C

D
2

4
5

,7
6

6
.3

9

D
ep

os
it

06
/3

0/
20

17
D

ep
.

In
te

re
st

Q
ua

rte
rly

 in
te

re
st

58
9.

19
2

4
6

,3
5

5
.5

8

58
9.

19
2

4
6

,3
5

5
.5

8

T
e

x
S

T
A

R
-O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

1
,3

2
7

,5
0

8
.6

3

D
ep

os
it

06
/3

0/
20

17
D

ep
.

In
te

re
st

Ju
ne

 in
te

re
st

97
7.

19
1,

32
8,

48
5.

82
Tr

an
sf

er
07

/1
9/

20
17

Am
eg

y 
Ba

nk
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 A

m
eg

y 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g

-5
0,

00
0.

00
1,

27
8,

48
5.

82
D

ep
os

it
07

/3
1/

20
17

D
ep

.
In

te
re

st
Ju

ly
 in

te
re

st
1,

10
4.

09
1,

27
9,

58
9.

91
Tr

an
sf

er
08

/1
0/

20
17

Am
eg

y 
Ba

nk
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 A

m
eg

y 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g

-1
50

,0
00

.0
0

1,
12

9,
58

9.
91

To
ta

l T
ex

ST
AR

-O
pe

ra
tin

g
-1

97
,9

18
.7

2
1

,1
2

9
,5

8
9

.9
1

T
O

T
A

L
-1

7
6

,0
0

8
.8

8
1

,7
9

1
,8

2
2

.5
2

 P
a
g

e
 5

 

Page 26 of 106















































HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 
 

8121 Broadway Street 
Suite199 

Houston, Texas 77061 
(832) 703-1103 

 

6. Receive an Update and Recommendations from the Community and Economic  
Development Committees 

a. Consider Selection Committee Recommendations for Economic Development  
Strategic Plan and Target Industry Study 

b. Consider and Approve Broadway Enhancement Project Payment Applications 
and/or Required Change Orders  

     
  

Page 51 of 106



Page 52 of 106



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

8121 Broadway Street 
Suite199 

Houston, Texas 77061 
(832) 703-1103

6. Receive an Update and Recommendations from the Community and Economic 
Development Committees

a. Consider Selection Committee Recommendations for Economic Development 
Strategic Plan and Target Industry Study

This information will be presented by staff. 





Page 53 of 106



Page 54 of 106



Page 55 of 106



Page 56 of 106



Page 57 of 106



Page 58 of 106



Page 59 of 106



Page 60 of 106



Page 61 of 106



Page 62 of 106



Page 63 of 106



Page 64 of 106



Page 65 of 106



Page 66 of 106



Page 67 of 106



Page 68 of 106



Page 69 of 106



Page 70 of 106



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 
 

8121 Broadway Street 
Suite199 

Houston, Texas 77061 
(832) 703-1103 

 

7. Receive Executive Director’s Report 

Page 71 of 106



Page 72 of 106



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

JUNE – AUGUST 8, 2017 
 

COMMITTEE CALENDAR  

Nominations Committee 
 The Nominations Committee met on June 2nd.  
 
Community Development Committee (Formally, “Environmental, Urban Design and Mobility”)  

The Community Development Committee met on July 13th.  
 
Economic Development Committee (Formally, “Business and Environmental Development”) 

The Economic Development Committee met on July 13th. 
 
Public Safety Committee 

The Public Safety Committee met on July 13th. 
  

Page 73 of 106



COMMITTEE & STAFF ACTIVITY 
 
General 
 REMINDER - Board and Committee Meeting Schedule changes: 

o Board meetings will be typically held on the 2nd Thursday of every other month at 
1 p.m. - August 10, October 12, December 14 (which will be at a special time), 
and/or at other dates and times as needed. 

o Operating Committee meetings will be typically be held on the 2nd Thursday of the 
alternate months to board meetings and also beginning at 1 p.m. – July 13, 
September 14, November 9, and/or other dates as needed. 

o Executive or Ad Hoc Committees will continue to meet as appointed and 
necessary. 

 

 District Office and Staff have a new telephone system allowing staff to use either desk top 
sets and existing mobile phones but display respective office numbers.  Voicemails are 
emailed to respective staff members.  Creates efficiency and responsiveness. 

 

Nominations Committee 
 Board nominations approved on June 8th was submitted to the City and we await their 

reply and subsequent scheduling for an upcoming council meeting.  The process from 
this point may take a month or two. 

 

Community Development  
 METRO commented that the original shelter design does not offer enough protection 

from the weather but allowed a vented panel along the top to accommodate better 
ventilation.  Additionally, they did approve graphics on the bus approach side. 
Maintenance and cost-share is being negotiated with METRO.  
 

 Staff are currently coordinating the Bellfort Station Special Study Area RFP (Bellfort 
Street at Telephone Road, and Sims Bayou area) with the Economic Development 
Strategic Plan and Targeted Industry Study RFP. The Bellfort Station Special Study Area 
RFP will be published in August for a potential decision at the October 12th Board 
Meeting. 
 

 In June, the Special Projects Crew picked up 3,200 lbs. of trash along 187.2 miles of 
right-of-way, removed 279 bandit signs, and mowed 49.4 miles of right-of-way 
throughout the District.  Additionally, the Landscaping Crew watered newly planted 
trees, replanted the tips with perennials or seasonal annuals, installed mulch and 
weeded the medians on Broadway Street. 
 

 In July, the Special Projects Crew picked up 7,250 lbs. of trash along 188.2 miles of right-
of-way, removed 284 bandit signs, and mowed 72.6 miles of right-of-way throughout 
the District.  The Landscaping Crew watered newly planted trees, picked up trash, 
completed mulch installation and weeded the medians on Broadway Street, and picked 
up trash, mowed and applied herbicide on the south-bound right-of-way along I-45. 
 

  

Page 74 of 106



Economic Development 
 The District posted an Economic Development Strategic Plan & Target Industry Study 

RFP on June 1st to the Texas Economic Development Council website and sent 
announcement to 37 consultants.  Interested parties were asked to submit any 
questions in writing by June 20th.  Seven questions were submitted and a response was 
sent to all 37 consultants via email on June 22nd.  The RFP deadline was June 30th and 
the District received five proposals.  A selection committee was appointed by the 
Chairman, consisting of board members, economic development professionals, and staff 
to review the proposals and make a recommendation to the Board at the August 10th 
meeting. 
 

 The Business Ambassador program researched 785 companies in June and July 2017.  
Mario Ramirez has managed this program and continues to verify businesses in the 
District.  Assistance issues are created when an area business contacts the District for 
help.  In 2017, the District has received 11 requests for assistance—5 are closed and 6 
pending.   
 

 When Hobby Area Management District staff work with a business for the purposes of 
economic development a project is initiated and fall into one of three categories—
attraction, retention, and expansion.  If the company does not currently exist in the 
District it is an attraction project. If the company is in the District, but considering 
relocating it is a retention project.  If the company is in the District and plans to add 
capacity, facilities, or workforce it is an expansion project.   
 

 In 2017, the District has actively worked on 5 projects (1 retention, 1 expansion and 3 
attraction).  One of the attraction projects has been successfully closed, but the 
company does not want to make a public announcement at this time. 

 Public Safety 
 Received updates from SEAL Security on patrol activities in the District.  Written reports 

provided to the committee and posted on the District’s website.  Mobile Security 
Camera program was updated to include two additional cameras.    
 

 A new monthly HPD PIP meeting for the apartment community continues to meet and 
build participation.  District staff and Tina DeFiore, HAA, RCR Director, help organize and 
keep the meetings on track but various apartment communities are providing the 
lunches and HPD is providing the presentations.  On average about 25 people 
representing 7 different communities are currently participating. 

 
 Houston Police Department provided an update to crime stats and their activities.  HPD 

is reviewing and opportunity for a cooperative program between the District and the 
Department which would include high visibility patrol, undercover operations, code 
enforcement and nuisance abatement.   Manpower shortage and officers already 
working overtime hours will present a challenge with HPD’s interest and ability. 
 

Page 75 of 106



 Beginning on August 15th, for a six-week period, a high visibility security patrol project 
with SEAL along Gulf Freeway south bound service from Santa Elena to Airport and 
around several hotels where there are high concentrations of prostitution, human 
trafficking, drug use, and assorted criminal behaviors commonly associated with these 
activities.  There are educational, enforcement, and human traffic rescue aspects of the 
program. 
 

 The Hobby Area District contracts with the Greater East End Management District 
(GEEMD) to conduct a weekly survey along major thoroughfares or specific areas as 
directed by staff.  Subsequently, GEEMD reports identified issues to the appropriate 
agency for action.  So far in 2017, 180 issues have been reported with 78.9% closed in an 
average of 21 days.  The following is a breakout of each issue category by its status. 

Communications 
 Regular updates to the District website and distributed e-news and e-blasts for area 

partner events.  Website hits for July were 1,024 with the average session lasting for 
one minute and 32 seconds. Top 5 most viewed pages were:  

1. Home Page 
2. 610 Gulf Fwy Construction 
3. HobbyFest 
4. Board of Directors  
5. Contacts  

 
 Smart Airports Conference: Toby, Gabby, and Danny attended the regional conference 

held in Charlotte, North Carolina, August 2nd through August 5th. Highlights include:  
o A panel of aviation industry leaders for a dynamic fast paced debate that 

explored and discussed the positive impact that aviation has on economic 
development, job creation, tourism and trade. 

61

32

21 21

6

1

12

17

2 1

5

1

T R A F F I C D O N G R A F F I T I  U T I L I T I E S  S O L I D  W A S T E P & R

ISSUES BY STATUS

Complete

Pending

Page 76 of 106



o “Aerotropolis” Concept-A new conception where cities are built around airports 
speedily connecting time-sensitive suppliers, manufacturers, distributors, and 
business people to local customers, clients, residents and marketplaces. 

o Growth of airports and how specifically their surrounding communities can be 
affected by critical global economic and social development. Shared goals and 
navigating multi-jurisdictional interests; funding models and investment for 
airport and regional development; market forces and global drivers of economic 
development 

o How to develop unique customer/community centric experiences  
o Future trends, challenges and objectives for airports and how added public 

transportation (rail) can affect their futures. How airports will respond to 
capacity issues in the future.   

 
 Metro NEXT event to be held on Thursday, September 21st. 6:00pm to 8:00pm at the 

Doubletree Hilton Hobby. Gabby is working with The METRO Executive team to 
coordinate program content, staffing and marketing for the event. Additional details to 
follow.  
 

 METRO Purple Line marketing material being printed for the community and 
stakeholders regarding the opportunity for light rail to be located along Telephone Road 
extending to William P. Hobby Airport. There will be a booklet document produced for 
stakeholder meetings; in addition to a small postcard produced to hand out to local 
communities and businesses.  

Page 77 of 106



 

D
at

e
St

re
et

 C
le

an
ed

M
ila

ge
 o

f 

R
O

W

D
el

it
te

re
d

M
ila

ge
 o

f 

R
O

W
 M

o
w

ed

B
ag

s 

Fi
lle

d
P

o
u

n
d

s

B
an

d
it

 S
ig

n
s 

C
o

lle
ct

ed

B
u

is
n

es
s 

Fr
o

n
ts

 

M
o

w
ed

Sp
ec

ia
l 

P
ro

je
ct

s

7
/3

A
lm

e
d

a 
G

en
o

a,
 C

le
ar

w
o

o
d

, A
ir

p
o

rt
, B

el
lf

o
rt

1
8

.2
0

6
3

0
0

3
9

7
/5

B
ro

ad
w

ay
, B

el
lf

o
rt

4
.8

4
.8

3
1

5
0

0
2

0

7
/6

B
el

lf
o

rt
, T

el
ep

h
o

n
e

0
1

0
.2

0
0

0
2

5

7
/7

Te
le

p
h

o
n

e,
 B

el
lf

o
rt

, B
ro

ad
w

ay
1

3
.4

0
1

0
5

0
0

4
0

7
/1

0
A

lm
e

d
a 

G
en

o
a,

 C
le

ar
w

o
o

d
, A

ir
p

o
rt

, B
ro

ad
w

ay
1

9
.8

0
7

3
5

0
2

0

7
/1

1
M

o
n

ro
e 

D
it

ch
es

0
0

0
0

0

7
/1

2
M

o
n

ro
e 

D
it

ch
es

0
0

0
0

0

7
/1

3
Te

le
p

h
o

n
e,

 A
lm

e
d

a 
G

en
o

a
0

1
5

.2
2

1
0

0
0

2
0

7
/1

4
Te

le
p

h
o

n
e,

 M
o

n
ro

e,
 B

el
lf

o
rt

, B
ro

ad
w

ay
2

4
.2

0
1

2
6

0
0

3
0

7
/1

7
A

lm
e

d
a 

G
en

o
a,

 C
le

ar
w

o
o

d
, A

ir
p

o
rt

, B
ro

ad
w

ay
1

9
.8

0
1

5
7

5
0

2
0

7
/1

8
A

lm
e

d
a 

G
en

o
a,

 C
le

ar
w

o
o

d
0

8
.6

1
5

0
0

2
5

7
/1

9
M

o
n

ro
e,

 A
ir

p
o

rt
0

1
0

2
1

0
0

0
3

0

7
/2

0
B

el
lf

o
rt

, A
ir

p
o

rt
0

1
0

.4
0

0
0

2
8

7
/2

1
Te

le
p

h
o

n
e,

 B
el

lf
o

rt
, B

ro
ad

w
ay

, M
o

n
ro

e
2

4
.2

0
2

2
1

1
0

0
4

0

7
/2

4
A

lm
e

d
a 

G
en

o
a,

 C
le

ar
w

o
o

d
, A

ir
p

o
rt

, B
ro

ad
w

ay
1

9
.8

0
1

7
8

5
0

3
0

7
/2

5
M

o
n

ro
e 

D
it

ch
es

0
0

3
1

5
0

0

7
/2

6
M

o
n

ro
e 

D
it

ch
es

0
0

0
0

0

7
/2

7
B

ro
ad

w
ay

, B
el

lf
o

rt
, T

el
ep

h
o

n
e

0
1

3
.4

0
0

0
2

1

7
/2

8
Te

le
p

h
o

n
e,

 B
el

lf
o

rt
, B

ro
ad

w
ay

, M
o

n
ro

e
2

4
.2

0
2

0
1

0
0

0
3

0

7
/3

1
A

lm
e

d
a 

G
en

o
a,

 C
le

ar
w

o
o

d
, A

ir
p

o
rt

, B
ro

ad
w

ay
1

9
.8

0
2

5
1

2
5

0
3

5

To
ta

l
5

0
1

8
8

.2
7

2
.6

1
4

5
7

2
5

0
2

8
4

1
6

9
0

H
o

b
b

y 
A

re
a 

M
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t
Li

tt
e

r 
A

b
at

e
m

e
n

t 
an

d
 S

p
e

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
C

re
w

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
7

Page 78 of 106



M
o

n
th

St
re

et
s 

C
le

an
ed

M
ila

ge
 o

f 
R

O
W

D
el

it
te

re
d

M
ila

ge
 o

f 
R

O
W

 

M
o

w
ed

B
ag

s 
Fi

lle
d

P
o

u
n

d
s

B
an

d
it

 S
ig

n
s 

C
o

lle
ct

ed

B
u

si
n

es
s 

Fr
o

n
ts

 

M
o

w
ed

Sp
ec

ia
l 

P
ro

je
ct

s

Ja
n

u
ar

y
3

1
1

2
9

.2
6

2
.5

3
2

1
,2

0
0

1
7

5
3

9

Fe
b

ru
ar

y
3

3
1

4
5

7
1

.4
5

1
2

,2
0

0
2

7
5

9
8

M
ar

ch
5

3
1

4
3

1
4

6
.7

6
1

2
,7

0
0

3
4

5
2

9
5

2

A
p

ri
l

4
2

1
5

1
.9

5
8

.8
6

2
3

,1
0

0
3

1
8

1
6

3
0

M
ay

4
8

1
5

5
.2

1
2

2
.4

5
4

2
,7

0
0

2
4

9
3

6
2

0

Ju
n

e
4

9
1

8
7

.2
4

9
.4

6
4

3
,2

0
0

2
7

9
1

6
9

0

Ju
ly

5
0

1
8

8
.2

7
2

.6
1

4
5

7
,2

5
0

2
8

4
1

6
9

0

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 

D
ec

e
m

b
er

 

To
ta

l
3

0
6

1
0

9
9

.7
5

8
3

.8
4

6
9

2
2

,3
5

0
1

9
2

5
1

2
9

5
2

H
o

b
b

y 
A

re
a 

M
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t

 

Li
tt

e
r 

A
b

at
e

m
e

n
t 

an
d

 S
p

e
ci

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

C
re

w

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
to

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

7

 2
0

1
7

 T
o

ta
ls

Page 79 of 106



D
at

e
Ta

sk

Y
ar

d
 

C
lip

p
in

g 

B
ag

s

C
o

lle
ct

ed
 

P
o

u
n

d
s

B
an

d
it

 S
ig

n
s

A
lt

e
rn

at
e

s

7
/3

R
e

m
o

ve
d

 w
e

e
d

s 
an

d
 le

av
e

s
0

0
0

7
/5

A
p

p
lie

d
 M

u
lc

h
0

0
0

1

7
/1

0
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 w

e
e

d
s 

an
d

 le
av

e
s

0
0

0

7
/1

1
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 w

e
e

d
s 

an
d

 le
av

e
s,

 A
p

p
lie

d
 R

o
u

n
d

-u
p

0
0

0

7
/1

7
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 w

e
e

d
s 

an
d

 le
av

e
s,

 A
p

p
lie

d
 R

o
u

n
d

-u
p

4
2

0
0

3

7
/1

8
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 w

e
e

d
s 

an
d

 le
av

e
s

6
3

0
0

0

7
/1

9
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 w

e
e

d
s 

an
d

 le
av

e
s

4
2

0
0

0

7
/2

4
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 w

e
e

d
s 

an
d

 le
av

e
s,

 A
p

p
lie

d
 R

o
u

n
d

-u
p

0
0

0

7
/2

5
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 w

e
e

d
s

0
0

0

7
/2

6
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 w

e
e

d
s/

Sp
ri

n
kl

e
r 

sy
st

e
m

 c
h

e
ck

0
0

0

7
/3

1
R

e
m

o
ve

d
 w

e
e

d
s

0
0

0

To
ta

l
1

4
7

0
0

3
1

H
o

b
b

y 
M

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

La
n

d
sc

ap
in

g 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 o
n

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

t.

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
7

Page 80 of 106



 

M
o

n
th

Y
ar

d
 C

lip
p

in
gs

C
o

lle
ct

ed
P

o
u

n
d

s
B

an
d

it
 S

ig
n

s
A

lt
e

rn
at

iv
es

M
ay

9
4

4
4

5
0

6
1

3
Ju

n
e

2
1

0
0

2
1

6

Ju
ly

1
4

7
0

0
3

1

A
u

gu
st

  

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er

N
o

ve
m

b
er

D
ec

e
m

b
er

To
ta

l
1

1
0

5
2

5
0

6
6

2
0

H
o

b
b

y 
M

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t 
D

is
tr

ic
t

La
n

d
sc

ap
in

g 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 o
n

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

t.

2
0

1
7

 T
o

ta
ls

Page 81 of 106



 

 

 

 

 

 

Hobby Area District 

 
Redacted INCIDENT REPORT  

July 2017 
TX PSB #C15942  

Page 82 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

Prepared for Hobby Area Management District 

About Incident Reports 

This Incident Report was prepared by S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC for the Hobby Area Management 

District. The S.E.A.L. Security Dispatch Center receives calls concerning dangerous or potentially threatening 

situations or activity, and observations of incidents that occurred in the area. These calls have been recorded 

to provide Hobby Area Management District information that could impact operations and reputation. 

The report is meant to be a month-long summary of notable incidents as reported in the officers’ daily 

reports. During an officer’s patrol, he or she will do many things that aren’t recorded, including but not 

limited to showing a presence to proactively ward off unwanted activity, speaking with businesses about 

problems and concerns, supporting other security companies working inside the district, and checking for 

suspicious vehicles, people, and activities.  

About S.E.A.L. Security 

S.E.A.L. Security is contracted to safeguard your community and be on call during high-risk situations. All 

S.E.A.L. officers are armed and patrol in marked patrol units. S.E.A.L. Security takes a proactive position on 

patrolling and securing the Hobby District. S.E.A.L.’s expanded canine (K-9) division includes foot patrol in 

your community. In addition to patrol services, most K-9s are dual purposed in either narcotics or explosive 

detection or tracking. S.E.A.L.’s specially-trained Officers and their K-9 partners can be one of the most 

effective and productive security tools available to dissuade, discourage, and prevent crime. In the interest of 

safety, we ask that clients and residents do not approach the K-9 or attempt to pet them. We appreciate 

everyone’s support. 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this report is based on the information at the time of reporting, from sources 

believed to be reliable, and is true to the best of S.E.A.L.’s knowledge. S.E.A.L. provides the Board 

information in the report for the Board’s sole use and purpose in its management and execution of its 

authorized duties. S.E.A.L. does not intend that the information contained in this report be disclosed to, 

relied on, or otherwise used by, anyone other than those authorized to receive such information. The 

information and the reports may contain personal, private, or otherwise identifying information and may 

compromise the safety and security of others. As such, the publication, dissemination, or disclosure of the 

report or information therein of any kind to anyone not authorized to receive such information shall be at the 

sole risk and liability of the Board, its members, and those authorized to receive such information, and each 

shall hold S.E.A.L. harmless and indemnify S.E.A.L. for any and all liability arising from any publication or 

disclosure. 

Page 83 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

SUMMARY PAGE

2017 

Hobby Area Management Hotline: 713.489.6300 

Please call the Hobby Area Management Hotline to report suspicious activity or anything that seems out of place.

Incident: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD 

Alarm 2 0 0 0 0 1 3 6 
Animal 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 4 

Assault 0 0 1 0 2 3 0 6 

Assistance 3 5 8 0 6 4 13 39 

Burglary/Habitation 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 2 

Burglary of Vehicle 5 1 0 1 2 0 0 9 

Calls to Call Center 30 46 55 62 63 57 89 402 

CTW 0 7 4 2 3 1 3 20 

Damage/Defacement 2 3 4 12 1 3 0 25 

Disturbance/Noise 0 0 3 2 2 2 6 15 

EMS 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 3 

Information N/A N/A 8 2 8 2 8 28 

Solicitor 0 6 3 1 11 0 5 26 

Suspicious Activity 2 3 9 3 8 1 5 31 

Suspicious Person 14 10 14 21 13 33 13 118 

Suspicious Vehicle 27 2 24 68 27 94 6 248 

Theft 4 4 3 2 6 5 5 29 

Vehicle Collision 0 0 0 0 2 0 3 5 

Page 84 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

FRIDAY, JULY 1  

12:01 p.m. The officer observed and noted in his report a dump site located at 6616 La Paseo. 

SUNDAY, JULY 2 

2:31 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of guests refusing to leave the Hobby 

Airport Inn, 8800 Airport Blvd. The officer arrived at the location, entered the room, observed the guest 

had left the property and the room was destroyed.  

TUESDAY, JULY 4 

8:25 p.m. While on patrol the officer heard gunshots being fired near the Robert C Stewart Park, 7200 

Bellfort. The officer patrolled the area and reported no suspicious activity was observed.  

WEDNESDAY, JULY 5 

11:35 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of gunshots heard near Texas 

Plumbing Supply, 7586 Morley. The caller said the shots were fired near Wylea towards Morley. The 

officer arrived at the location, met with HPD officers that had already responded to the call. Together, 

the officers checked the field behind the business. No suspicious activity or gunshots were heard. The 

Page 85 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

officer commented they had located a possible bullet strike on one of the shipping containers behind 

the plumbing supply company. The HPD case# assigned to the incident was 847476-17. 

7:42 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of an outside motion detector alarm 

at Texas Plumbing Supply, 7586 Morley. The officer arrived at the location, patrolled the area and 

reported no suspicious activity was observed.  

THURSDAY, JULY 6 

1:22 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request for a safety standby at the Best 

Western Inn, 8778 Airport as the management evicted a guest. The officer arrived at the location and 

met with the manager. Together, they went to the room and the officer stood by as the manager 

evicted the suspect. The suspects were a sixteen-year-old and an eleven-year-old boy whose parents 

were at the store. The father arrived during the process and assisted. The suspects exited the location 

without incident. 

1:41 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a couple fighting in the parking lot 

at Ross Dress for Less, 10003 Almeda Genoa. The officer arrived at the location and met with the victim 

who refused to identify herself. The officer determined that her boyfriend had slapped her, took her 

house key and left the premises. The victim advised the officer that she had already called HPD about 

the incident and the S.E.A.L. Security officer waited with the victim for HPD to arrive. The victim got tired 

of waiting for the police and left the premises. The officer notified the store manager of the situation 

and cleared the location. 

6:48 p.m. While the officer was traveling southbound on Telephone Road near Braniff, he observed a 

traffic accident in the northbound lane at 9007 Telephone Road. The officer stopped to check on the 

occupants of the vehicles and found that the vehicles' airbags had deployed. One of the car drivers was 

out of the vehicle and had blood coming out of his nose and mouth. The officer sat him on the curb 

while he went and checked on the driver of the second vehicle. The officer stated the second vehicle 

was unoccupied and there was an open flame under the vehicle. The officer contacted the S.E.A.L. 

Security dispatcher who notified EMS and HFD. After a brief time, the second vehicle was on fire, and 

Page 86 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

the officer moved people away from the scene. HFD arrived at the location as the oil pan exploded and 

they proceeded to put out the fire. EMS also arrived and checked out the driver of the first vehicle, and 

HPD arrived and secured the scene. The S.E.A.L. Security officer assisted until he was cleared from the 

location. The officer commented the driver of the second vehicle had not been located by the time he 

left the area. 

7:40 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of an outside motion detector alarm 

at Texas Plumbing Supply, 7586 Morley. The officer arrived at the location at 7:47 PM conducted a 

property check and reported the business was secure. The owner of the property also checked his 

cameras which and didn't show any movement inside the property. The officer cleared the area the left 

the location. 

10:00 p.m. While patrolling east on Mosley, the officer was flagged down by a male located at the donut 

shop, 9202 Airport. The male identified himself to the officer as Mr. Otis and said he was involved in a 

hit and run with a truck at the intersection of Mosley and Airport. Mr. Otis stated that he had a green 

light and a truck that had a red light, ran it, and hit him. Mr. Otis said he called HPD but had been sitting 

in the donut shop for over an hour, and they had not yet arrived. The officer gave Mr. Otis a business 

card and told him to call if he needed someone to check on him. The officer cleared the location. 

11:00 p.m. The officer observed and noted in his report street light outages on the 6800 block of Airport; 

from the Santa Fe Business Park to Kopman Drive. Street light numbers 474965 down to 474954. 

11:10 p.m. The officer observed and noted in his report street lights out at 9406 Intervale. 

FRIDAY, JULY 7 

9:26 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a man with a gun in the parking lot 

at the Airport Inn, 8800 Airport. The officer arrived at the location and observed a maroon Chevrolet 

Impala, TX LP XXX-XXXX with a male slumped over in the driver's seat with a pistol in his lap. The officer 

Page 87 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

described the male had a head, face and neck tattoos. The officer approached the suspect and 

confiscated the gun. The officer determined the gun to be an airsoft gun. As the officer was checking the 

vehicle's plate information, the male started the car, put it in reverse, and sped in reverse through the 

parking lot. He exited the east exit of the Hobby Airport Inn onto Airport Road and struck a Fast Park 

bus. The male then put the car into drive and nearly missed hitting the officer as he vectored the parking 

lot and exited the west entrance of the Hobby Airport Inn. The suspect proceeded westbound on 

Telephone Road narrowly missing multiple vehicles and pedestrians. The officer said he last observed 

him turning northbound onto Monroe. The officer notified the S.E.A.L. Security dispatcher to request an 

HPD officer at the bus traffic accident. The S.E.A.L. Security officer assisted HPD with directing traffic 

around the bus crash.  

The S.E.A.L. Security officer spoke with the receptionist of the Hobby Airport Inn, and she told the officer 

that the suspect had pointed the gun at her when she approached him and said, "back off bitch," and 

continued to point the gun at her as he ran away. HPD officers arrived and said the vehicle had recently 

been reported as stolen and they were going to put a B.O.L.O. on the vehicle. The HPD officer's assigned 

case# 0856268-17 to the incident. The S.E.A.L. Security officer cleared the location at 10:25 a.m.  

Page 88 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

10:00 a.m. While on patrol the officer observed two vehicles loitering at 8101 Airport. The officer spoke 

with the vehicle operators informing them they were on private property. The officer gave a verbal 

warning to each, and the driver's exited the location without incident. 

10:44 a.m. While on patrol the officer observed a male soliciting at the Stop N' Drive Market, 8318 

Broadway. The officer spoke with the subject and advised him soliciting was prohibited on private 

property. The officer gave the solicitor a verbal warning, escorted him off the property, and cleared the 

property 10:49 AM. 

7:16 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report for assistance 8800 Airport 

Boulevard. The caller said the subject was harassing guests and knocking on doors. The officer arrived at 

the location and was advised that the subject, XXX XXX XXX, DOB XX/XX/78 was in room 221. The officer 

arrived at the room, knocked on the door, and found the subject was inside. The subject stepped out of 

the room and was placed into custody. The S.E.A.L. Security dispatcher notified HPD who arrived at the 

location at 8:22 p.m. and took the subject into custody. Case number 0649635-17 was assigned to the 

incident. The officer cleared the location at 9:40 PM. 

SATURDAY, JULY 8 

7:00 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of three males harassing customers 

at 8620 Airport. The officer arrived at the location, conducted a property check and said the males were 

gone before he arrived. The officer commented there was no property destruction. 

7:18 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of three suspicious males at the 

Hampton Inn, 8726 Airport. The manager said that the three males were looking into a guest's truck and 

then offered to sell the driver of the truck some marijuana. The officer arrived at the location, 

conducted a property check and reported the suspects were gone upon his arrival. 

Page 89 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

MONDAY, JULY 10 

8:11 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a male shoplifting at the CVS 

Pharmacy, 8234 Broadway. The officer arrived at the location and met with the store manager who 

stated the subject had left the property. Store management described the individual as a male, 

approximately in his late thirties to early forties. He was 5'8" with a bald head. The management told 

the officer the subject steals on a daily basis from the store. 

TUESDAY, JULY 11 

9:31 a.m. While on patrol near 7006 Bellfort the officer observed two males loitering at a vacant 

business. As the officer attempted to make contact, one of the males vacated the property on a bicycle. 

The officer spoke with the remaining individual and determined he was trespassing. The officer gave the 

man a verbal trespass warning and escorted him off the property. 

11:00 a.m. While on patrol the officer observed two vehicles loitering at 8101 Airport Blvd. The officer 

approached and spoke with each operator, informed them they were parked on private property and 

gave each a verbal warning. The operators acknowledged the warning and vacated the property without 

incident.  

WEDNESDAY, JULY 12 

7:00 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a female arguing with the clerk at 

the Shell gas station, 9802 Gulf Fwy. The officer arrived at the location, walked in the store and the clerk 

told the officer that he did not want the woman inside the business or on the property. He said that 

every time the female comes in, she yells profanity towards the store clerk and makes a ruckus around 

the customers. The officer advised the woman to leave and not to return. The female complied with the 

officer's request. 

Page 90 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

THURSDAY, JULY 13 

8:22 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a shoplifter at the CVS Pharmacy, 

8234 Broadway. The officer arrived at the location at 8:24 a.m. and spoke with the store manager who 

pointed out the subject to the officer. The officer spoke with the subject who was identified as XXX XXX, 

DOB XX/XX/66. The store manager confirmed that the subject had repeatedly been told not to return to 

the store. The officer issued the subject a Criminal Trespass Warning and escorted him off the property. 

10:22 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request for an officer to meet with the 

business manager regarding the closing of the business for repairs at the Hampton Inn, 8620 Airport 

Blvd. The officer arrived at the location, met with the manager who told the officer the hotel would be 

closing for repairs until late August. The manager gave the officer a list of approved non-contractor 

vehicles that were allowed on the property. The manager also said there would be no guests on the 

property or unauthorized individuals allowed, and provided the officer his General Manager's number as 

the emergency contact. The officer forwarded the information to the S.E.A.L. Security dispatcher who 

disseminated it to the other patrolling officers. 

10:00 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a suspicious vehicle at the 

Hampton Inn, 8620 Airport Blvd. The employee caller described the vehicle as a blue Chevy pickup 

occupied two men and a female. The officer arrived at the location and spoke with the vehicle 

occupants who told the officer that they had nowhere to sleep for the night. The officer advised them to 

leave the property. The vehicle exited the property without incident. 

FRIDAY, JULY 14 

9:49 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a suspicious vehicle at the Hobby 

Airport Inn, 8800 Airport. The employee caller said that three males and one female were driving around 

the parking lot in a U-Haul truck. The officer arrived at the location and observed the U-Haul in the lot, 

and the female ran off the property. The officer contacted the U-Haul company, and they told the officer 

the truck was overdue since June 19 and they would come to recover it. The tow truck arrived at the 

location, and the driver asked the officer to go through the truck to clear any weapons that might be in 

Page 91 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

the vehicle. The officer observed four different prescriptions with four different names in the truck but 

no weapons were found. The officer advised the recovery driver of his findings. 

1:23 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request for assistance at C.I.M. Industries 

Inc. The officer arrived at the location and provided the company with information to reach the HPD 

commercial traffic unit and the non-emergency office to get assistance with issues of vehicle transport 

drivers and 18-wheelers that were blocking their gate.  

4:29 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of kids stealing at the Family Dollar, 

8219 Broadway. The employee caller said a group of six juveniles arrive every day at various times and 

take cookies, chips, and drinks. The officer arrived at the location and said the kids had left before he 

arrived.  

4:55 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of squatters in a vacant unit of the 

Alta Verde Apartments, 8900 Glencrest. The officer arrived at the location and was told by the property 

manager that when they did a walkthrough of a rental unit, they surprised some squatters and scared 

Page 92 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

them off. The officer conducted a property check and reported the subjects were gone upon his arrival. 

The case was turned over to HPD who arrived at the location, and the officer cleared the property.  

FRIDAY, JULY 14 

6:01 p.m. While on patrol around the Sims Bayou, the officer located two homeless camps along the 

bayou south of Sonic. The officer also issued criminal trespass warnings to two suspects loitering on 

private property at 6435 Haywood. 

SATURDAY, JULY 15 

2:36 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of an alarm at Texas Plumbing 

Supply, 7586 Morley. The officer arrived at the location, conducted a property check and report no 

unusual activity observed. The officer commented that a thunderstorm was moving through the area 

probably set off the property motion sensors.  

Page 93 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

11:25 a.m. The officer observed and noted in his report a pothole located at 7642 Santa Fe. 

MONDAY, JULY 17 

4:29 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a male was trespassing on the 

property and harassing office employees at the Hobby Airport Inn, 8800 Airport Blvd. The manager said 

the male was wearing red shorts and a white shirt. The officer arrived at the location, patrolled the area 

and reported the individual was gone before his arrival. 

TUESDAY, JULY 18 

10:27 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of shoplifting at the CVS, 6161 

Telephone Road. The employee caller said the suspect stole three cases of beer and described the 

suspect as a male with facial hair and wearing a colored T-shirt and shorts. The employee said he 

checked the store's camera and saw the suspect fleeing northbound on Telephone Road. The officer 

arrived at the location, patrolled the area and said the suspect was gone before his arrival. 

Page 94 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

11:49 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of two males harassing people in 

the parking lot at the Travelodge, 8850 Airport. The employee caller said one of the men was wearing all 

red and the other was wearing all gray. The officer arrived at the location, patrolled the parking lot and 

said the suspects were gone before he arrived. It was later reported that one of the suspects was 

identified as Aaron Williams and had previously been criminal trespassed from the property.  

12:42 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a fight in progress at the Gulf gas 

station, 8902 Airport. The officer arrived at the location and the suspects scattered from the area. A 

victim who refused to identify himself was on the ground and requested EMS because he had been hit in 

the head with a pipe, had cuts on his hands and had had a seizure. HPD and EMS arrived at the location 

and took over the scene. No charges were filed on the victim who also refused EMS transport.  

5:48 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a solicitor at the Ross Dress for 

Less, 10003 Almeda Genoa. The officer arrived at the location and observed the suspect selling tamales 

in front of the store. The officer advised the suspect she cannot do that on the property and asked her 

to leave. The suspect complied with the officer's request and exited the property without incident.  

6:21 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of guests smoking marijuana in their 

room and refusing the leave at the La Quinta, 8767 Airport. The officer arrived at the location and met 

with the management who escorted the officer to the room and made entry. The officer said the 

suspects were gone before his arrival. 

WEDNESDAY, JULY 19 

11:33 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of Uber drivers loitering in the 

parking lot at the Texas BBQ, 8101 Airport Blvd. The officer arrived at the location and spoke with 

approximately five loitering drivers. The officer explained to each that loitering on the property was 

prohibited. The drivers acknowledge they understood and exited the property without incident. 

11:55 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request to remove guests at the Hobby 

Airport Inn, 8800 Airport. The officer arrived at the location, met with the management and proceeded 

Page 95 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

to the room they wanted the guests removed. The officer spoke with the room occupants who verified 

that were, in fact, moving out. The officer said he suspected they had difficulties getting a ride off 

property due to children and the amount of stuff in the room. Transportation was arranged, and the 

subjects left the property without further incident.  

THURSDAY, JULY 20 

10:47 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a disturbance at the Airport Deli, 

8101 Airport. The officer arrived at the location spoke with the deli owners who told him the suspect 

had come into the store cursing and threatening but left in a blue Toyota Corolla shortly before the 

officer arrived.  

11:29 a.m. The officer was dispatched to the Stop N' Drive Market, 8318 Broadway regarding two males 

passed out in their vehicle. The caller described the vehicle as a black four-door sedan. The officer 

arrived at the location, spoke with the occupants of the vehicle, determined they were coherent and 

unimpaired. The officer advised the subjects they were trespassing on private property and told them to 

vacate the premises. The occupants acknowledged they understood and exited the property without 

incident. 

12:33 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a trespasser at the Travelodge, 

8850 Airport Blvd. The employee caller said a male who had already received a written criminal trespass 

warning was back on the property. The officer arrived at the location at 12:42 p.m. and met with the 

hotel staff who said the male had left the location.  

12:33 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of loitering a suspect that had been 

criminally trespassed at the Hobby Airport Inn, 8800 Airport. The officer arrived at the location, 

patrolled the facility and determined the suspect had gone before his arrival.  

2:29 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report a trespasser at the Hampton Inn, 

8627 Airport. The officer arrived at the location and spoke with the trespasser who he located on the 

Page 96 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

third floor of the hotel. The suspect said that he was a guest at the hotel. The officer escorted the 

subject of the property and advised him that if he returned he would be arrested for criminal 

trespassing.  

FRIDAY, JULY 21 

1:32 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of guests refusing to leave the Hobby 

Airport Inn, 8800 Airport. The officer arrived at the location and met with the management. The 

management told the officer that the guest had come up with rent money for another evening so they 

would be allowed stay. The officer cleared the location. 

2:00 p.m. While on patrol the officer was flagged down by a resident on the 7700 block of Leonora who 

told the officer that somebody broke into his sister's house three days prior. He said his sister filed a 

police report but just wanted to let S.E.A.L. Security know about the incident.  

MONDAY, JULY 24 

9:42 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a suspicious vehicle at C.I.M. 

Industries, 6900 Nelms St. The employee caller described the vehicle as a black Toyota Camry, license 

plate XXX-XXXX and was parked outside of the facility with its emergency lights on. The officer arrived at 

the location at 9:54 a.m. and observed the vehicle. As the officer approached the vehicle, a male 

stepped out of a truck and told the officer that the vehicle belongs to him; that he was just getting 

picked up. Shortly after, a worker from the business approached the officer to make sure everything was 

Page 97 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

OK. The worker was the complainer and said there had been a lot of suspicious and illegal activities 

happening outside of the facility. 

7:00 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of kids causing a disturbance in the 

parking lot at the Hobby Airport Inn, 8800 Airport Blvd. The officer arrived at the location, patrolled the 

area and reported no disturbance observed and no kids in the area. The officer cleared the location.  

8:00 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of kids causing a disturbance at the 

Family Dollar, 8219 Broadway. The officer arrived on location, spoke with the store clerk who said the 

kids were gone by the time the officer arrived.  

10:41 p.m. The officer observed and noted in his report street light outage at 8305 Monroe, located 

north on Monroe next to the open fence field. Street light number 423499. 

TUESDAY, JULY 25 

10:02 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of Uber drivers loitering in the 

parking lot of the Airport Deli, 8101 Airport Blvd. The officer arrived at 10:10 a.m. and spoke with four 

loitering vehicle operators and gave a verbal trespass warning to each. Each operator acknowledged the 

warning and vacated the property without incident.  

1:00 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of noise at the Travel Lodge, 8850 

Airport. The officer arrived at the location and spoke with the front desk clerk who said the noisy guests 

were in room 305. The clerk said he had gone to the room several times, but nobody answered the 

door. The officer proceeded to the room, knocked twice on the door and a male came to the door. The 

officer asked him to step outside the room so he could explain why he was there. The officer proceeded 

to explain receiving noise complaints from the guests; the subject responded he would keep the noise 

down.  

2:13 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a panhandler at the Shan Hu 

restaurant, 7656 Bellfort St. A customer at the restaurant called and reported the panhandler was in the 

parking lot. The officer arrived at the location, patrolled the area and said the panhandler had gone 

before the officer’s arrival. No suspicious activity was observed. 

Page 98 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

8:00 p.m. While on patrol the officer received a call from the S.E.A.L. Security dispatcher and told the 

area Marshal and HPD officers were at the Travel Lodge, 8850 Airport serving a warrant to guests 

located in room 316. The S.E.A.L. Security officer arrived at the location and noticed the Marshal was 

gone, but HPD officers were still on the scene. The night manager had requested a S.E.A.L. Security 

officer to remove the rest of the party in the room because the person who had booked the room was 

taken to jail. The S.E.A.L. Security officer and the HPD officer entered the room and removed one male 

that was still occupying the unit. 

10:30 p.m. The officer observed and noted in his report street light outages at the business next to and 

across the street from 7746 Almeda Genoa. The street light number is 502080. 

10:40 p.m. The officer observed and noted in his report street light outages across the street from the 

airport on the 8600 block of Meldrum. 

THURSDAY, JULY 27 

11:31 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a male soliciting in the CVS 

parking lot, 8234 Broadway. The officer arrived at the location at 11:34 a.m. and met with management 

who identified the subject in the store. As the officer approached the subject, the suspect fled the store. 

The officer continued observations of the subject to the property line located at Broadway and Bellfort. 

The subject then ran into oncoming traffic. The pharmacy manager approached the officer stating that 

another man had opened a bag of candy without paying for it. The manager said the value of the candy 

was under $3 and would not press charges. The officer identified the suspect as XXX XXX, DOB XX/XX/57 

Page 99 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

and issued a criminal trespass warning. The suspect acknowledged the CTW and exited the property 

without further incident. The officer commented that the subject refused to have his picture taken. 

12:33 p.m. The officer observed and noted in his report a dump site located at 7500 Morley. 

1:18 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a panhandler inside the restaurant 

at Shan Hu, 7656 Bellfort. The officer arrived at the location and said the suspect was gone upon his 

arrival.  

SATURDAY, JULY 29 

8:23 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of suspicious activity at the Hobby 

Airport Inn, 8800 Airport. The officer arrived at the location, conducted a property check and said no 

suspicious activity was observed.  

9:10 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request for assistance removing a person 

from room 115 at the La Quinta, 8776 Airport. The officer arrived at the location, and the suspect was 

gone upon his arrival. 

Page 100 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

10:47 a.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a disturbance at the Hobby 

Airport Inn, 8800 Airport. The caller said there was an altercation between management and a person in 

the lobby. The officer arrived at the location and calmed down the situation. The officer advised the 

person he had to leave, and the person exited the premises without further incident. 

1:41 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a report of a theft at Party City, 10065 

Almeda Genoa. The caller reported that a suspect stole approximately $100 worth of merchandise out 

of the store. The officer arrived at the location and observed the suspect flee the area in a silver Dodge 

Caliber, TX LP: XXX-XXXX. The officer notified the on-site security of the situation and advised them to be 

on the lookout for the suspect and the vehicle. 

3:48 p.m. Officer was contacted by dispatch to respond to a request for assistance at the Travelodge, 

8850 Airport. The manager called for help removing guests from room 302. The officer arrived at the 

location and met with the hotel management who escorted the officer to the room. The officer spoke to 

the occupants to advise them they had to leave the premises. The occupants made threats if they were 

not allowed back on the property. However, they exited the premises without incident. 

Page 101 of 106



HOBBY DISTRICT 
INCIDENT REPORT 
JULY 2017 Redacted 

S.E.A.L. Security Solutions LLC | Texas Security Services & Officer Training Company 

866.949.0895 | 713.979.2388 | info@sealsecurity.com 

Houston: 1525 Blalock Road | Houston, TX 77080 | TX PSB #C15942 

San Antonio: 11805 Old Perrin Beitel Rd. | San Antonio, TX 78217 | TX PSB #C15942A 

Hobby Area Management Hotline: 713.489.6300 

MONTHLY CALL REPORT

CALL CENTER 

Hobby Area Management Hotline received 89 calls from the district with information and tips. 

END OF REPORT 

Page 102 of 106



Le
d

ge
r:

 A
u

gu
st

 2
0

1
7

M
ak

e
 c

h
e

ck
 p

ay
ab

le
 t

o
:

H
o

b
b

y 
A

re
a 

M
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t
C

o
re

 L
o

gi
c 

Sa
fe

 R
e

n
t

P
.O

. B
o

x 
2

2
1

6
7

P
.O

. 
B

o
x 

4
0

2
4

5
3

H
o

u
st

o
n

, T
X

 7
7

2
2

7
A

tl
an

ta
, G

A
 3

0
3

8
4

-2
4

5
3

In
vo

ic
e

 D
at

e
P

ar
e

n
t 

#
A

cc
t 

#
H

o
b

b
y 

A
re

a 
A

p
ar

tm
e

n
ts

M
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
p

an
y

H
A

A
R

C
R

U
n

it
s

 R
C

R
 S

u
b

 F
e

e
s

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
6

0
7

A
lt

a 
V

er
d

e
Fi

rs
t 

C
h

o
ic

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Ye

s
Ye

s
1

4
3

0
$

3
5

7
.5

0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
4

5
2

B
el

le
st

o
n

e 
V

ill
as

A
tl

as
 E

q
u

it
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

Ye
s

Ye
s

6
0

$
1

5
.0

0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T1
1

5
2

B
el

lf
o

rt
 E

as
t

C
ap

ta
in

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

C
o

rp
Ye

s
Ye

s
5

8
$

1
4

.5
0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T3
2

9
4

B
el

lf
o

rt
 P

la
za

A
n

d
y 

H
er

n
an

d
ez

Ye
s

Ye
s

1
5

4
$

3
8

.5
0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
0

6
4

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 C

as
a

G
at

es
co

Ye
s

Ye
s

1
5

0
$

3
7

.5
0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T5
0

9
9

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 V

ill
ag

e
Ja

ve
d

 A
sh

ra
f

Ye
s

Ye
s

2
1

0
$

5
2

.5
0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
4

5
4

C
ab

o
 S

an
 L

u
ca

s
N

o
va

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
Ye

s
Ye

s
1

0
6

6
$

2
6

6
.5

0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
4

6
2

C
as

a 
A

n
it

a
H

ar
o

ks
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Ye

s
Ye

s
2

4
$

6
.0

0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
4

6
1

C
as

a 
C

ru
z

In
d

u
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

G
ro

u
p

Ye
s

Ye
s

2
6

2
$

6
5

.5
0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
4

5
1

C
as

a 
G

ra
n

d
e

N
o

rt
h

lin
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

Ye
s

Ye
s

6
3

$
1

5
.7

5

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T3
3

7
6

C
h

ez
 O

rl
ea

n
s

K
in

d
re

d
 R

es
id

en
ti

al
Ye

s
Ye

s
2

3
$

5
.7

5

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T2
6

3
1

C
le

ar
w

o
o

d
 V

ill
as

 A
p

ts
P

ic
er

n
e 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

Ye
s

Ye
s

2
7

6
$

6
9

.0
0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T5
7

7
8

C
re

sc
en

t 
C

it
y

G
P

I R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

Ye
s

Ye
s

3
2

8
$

8
2

.0
0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T1
0

6
8

D
el

 L
ag

o
G

W
R

 In
te

re
st

s
Ye

s
Ye

s
1

6
2

$
4

0
.5

0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T2
6

0
4

D
o

ve
r 

C
o

ve
 A

p
ts

D
o

ve
r 

C
o

ve
 L

LC
Ye

s
Ye

s
3

2
$

8
.0

0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
4

5
0

Es
p

er
an

za
C

K
R

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
LL

C
Ye

s
Ye

s
2

9
$

7
.2

5

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
4

5
7

G
lo

b
e

C
W

D
 In

te
re

st
s 

LL
C

Ye
s

Ye
s

6
1

$
1

5
.2

5

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
4

5
3

G
ra

h
am

cr
es

t 
M

an
o

r
Fo

te
h

 &
 S

h
an

ar
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
Ye

s
Ye

s
5

0
$

1
2

.5
0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
4

5
9

La
s 

P
al

m
as

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o

as
t 

P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 
Ye

s
Ye

s
1

4
0

$
3

5
.0

0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T1
1

5
0

Le
n

n
o

x
C

ap
ta

in
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
C

o
rp

Ye
s

Ye
s

4
1

$
1

0
.2

5

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
4

6
0

Le
o

n
o

ra
In

fi
n

it
u

m
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

N
o

Ye
s

6
2

$
1

5
.5

0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T5
7

5
9

Le
o

n
o

ra
 S

q
u

ar
e

In
fi

n
it

u
m

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
N

o
Ye

s
3

8
$

9
.5

0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
4

8
0

Lo
s 

A
rc

o
s

T&
N

 E
n

te
rp

ri
se

s
Ye

s
Ye

s
6

6
$

1
6

.5
0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
5

9
0

M
o

rl
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
p

ts
P

al
m

 V
ill

a 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
Ye

s
Ye

s
6

$
1

.5
0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T1
4

0
3

P
eb

b
le

 W
al

k
G

at
es

co
Ye

s
Ye

s
2

2
8

$
5

7
.0

0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
6

8
3

P
ec

an
 V

ill
a 

A
p

ts
P

ec
an

 V
ill

a 
A

p
ts

, L
LC

Ye
s

Ye
s

2
0

$
5

.0
0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T4
9

6
6

R
ed

fo
rd

 S
q

u
ar

e
C

o
n

d
es

a 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 G
ro

u
p

Ye
s

Ye
s

6
1

$
1

5
.2

5

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
4

5
8

St
er

lin
g 

C
o

u
rt

 A
p

t 
H

o
m

es
G

re
at

er
 C

o
as

ta
l M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

o
Ye

s
Ye

s
1

4
0

$
3

5
.0

0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T1
5

0
9

Te
le

p
h

o
n

e 
R

o
ad

 A
p

ts
Ta

ra
n

ti
n

o
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 In

c
Ye

s
Ye

s
2

0
0

$
5

0
.0

0

8
/1

/2
0

1
7

T6
4

1
2

T6
4

6
3

V
is

ta
 V

er
d

e
Fi

rs
t 

C
h

o
ic

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Ye

s
Ye

s
1

0
4

0
$

2
6

0
.0

0

R
EM

IT
 T

H
IS

 S
TA

TE
M

EN
T 

W
IT

H
 P

A
Y

M
EN

T
6

4
8

0
$

1
,6

2
0

.0
0

Page 103 of 106



Page 104 of 106



H
ou

st
on

 P
ol

ic
e 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t

Cr
im

e 
St

at
ist

ic
s 2

01
3 

- 2
01

6
20

13
Pa

rt 
1 

To
ta

l
Pa

rt 
2 

To
ta

l
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
C

ity
 w

id
e

13
1,

72
9

10
9,

39
2

24
1,

12
1

13
D

10
1,

48
4

1,
30

0
2,

78
4

13
D

20
2,

63
5

2,
34

2
4,

97
7

13
D

30
14

9
89

23
8

12
D

10
2,

81
6

1,
98

2
4,

79
8

H
ob

by
 D

is
t.

6,
93

5
5,

62
4

12
,7

97

20
14

Pa
rt 

1 
To

ta
l

%
 +

/- 
Pr

ev
io

us
 Y

ea
r

Pa
rt 

2 
To

ta
l

%
 +

/- 
Pr

ev
io

us
 

Y
ea

r
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
%

 +
/- 

Pr
ev

io
us

 
Y

ea
r

%
 +

/- 
   

   
   

 to
 

20
13

C
ity

 w
id

e
12

6,
94

0
-4

%
10

8,
93

6
-0

.4
%

23
5,

87
6

-2
%

13
D

10
1,

44
7

-2
%

1,
33

3
3%

2,
78

0
0%

13
D

20
2,

57
4

-2
%

2,
69

5
15

%
5,

26
9

6%
13

D
30

12
6

-1
5%

11
5

29
%

24
1

1%
12

D
10

2,
50

7
-1

1%
2,

01
0

1%
4,

51
7

-6
%

H
ob

by
 D

is
t.

6,
52

8
-6

%
6,

03
8

7%
12

,8
07

0%

20
15

Pa
rt 

1 
To

ta
l

%
 +

/- 
Pr

ev
io

us
 Y

ea
r

Pa
rt 

2 
To

ta
l

%
 +

/- 
Pr

ev
io

us
 

Y
ea

r
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
%

 +
/- 

Pr
ev

io
us

 
Y

ea
r

%
 +

/- 
   

   
   

 to
 

20
13

C
ity

 w
id

e
12

1,
76

0
-4

%
10

7,
97

5
-1

%
22

9,
73

5
-3

%
-5

%
13

D
10

1,
39

7
-3

%
1,

28
7

-3
%

2,
68

4
-3

%
-4

%
13

D
20

2,
69

1
5%

2,
85

7
6%

5,
54

8
5%

11
%

13
D

30
17

0
35

%
17

8
55

%
34

8
45

%
46

%
12

D
10

2,
49

7
0%

1,
80

4
-1

0%
4,

30
1

-5
%

-1
0%

H
ob

by
 D

is
t.

6,
58

5
1%

5,
94

8
-1

%
12

,8
81

1%
1%

20
16

Pa
rt 

1 
To

ta
l

%
 +

/- 
Pr

ev
io

us
 Y

ea
r

Pa
rt 

2 
To

ta
l

%
 +

/- 
Pr

ev
io

us
 

Y
ea

r
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
%

 +
/- 

Pr
ev

io
us

 
Y

ea
r

%
 +

/- 
   

   
   

 to
 

20
13

C
ity

 w
id

e
12

4,
10

7
2%

11
1,

58
7

3%
23

5,
69

4
3%

-2
%

13
D

10
1,

25
8

-1
0%

1,
36

5
6%

2,
62

3
-2

%
-6

%
13

D
20

2,
14

7
-2

0%
2,

66
2

-7
%

4,
80

9
-1

3%
-3

%
13

D
30

15
0

-1
2%

24
4

37
%

39
4

13
%

66
%

12
D

10
2,

49
9

0%
1,

84
0

2%
4,

33
9

1%
-1

0%
H

ob
by

 D
is

t.
5,

90
4

-1
0%

5,
86

7
-1

%
12

,1
65

-6
%

-5
%

B
EN

C
H

M
A

R
K

 Y
EA

R

Page 105 of 106



H
O

B
B

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T 
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
 T

O
 J

U
L

Y
 1

ST
 Y

E
A

R
 C

O
M

PA
R

IS
O

N
 (2

01
6/

20
17

) 
 

 

JA
N

 T
O

 JU
LY

-2
01

7 
13

D2
0 

13
D3

0 
13

D4
0 

23
J5

0 
12

D1
0 

To
ta

l 
4 

0 
1 

0 
0 

5 
9 

0 
2 

0 
10

 
21

 
11

1 
4 

16
 

1 
10

1 
23

3 
13

7 
4 

16
 

2 
10

2 
26

1 
26

1 
8 

35
 

3 
21

3 
52

0 
13

6 
2 

9 
0 

85
 

23
2 

67
 

5 
   

 1
2 

1 
37

 
12

2 
20

2 
12

 
   

 5
6 

6 
32

6 
60

2 
22

1 
18

 
   

 9
0 

32
 

44
7 

80
8 

11
3 

17
 

21
 

18
 

18
0 

34
9 

73
9 

54
 

18
8 

57
 

1,
07

5 
2,

11
3 

1,
00

0 
62

 
22

3 
60

 
1,

28
8 

5,
26

6 

%
 C

ha
ng

e 
-1

7%
 

-3
4%

 
-2

%
 

22
%

 
6%

 
-0

.4
%

 
 3

5%
 

-1
2%

 
-1

3%
 

-3
0%

 
-1

3%
 

-2
%

 

Pa
rt

 I 
C

ri
m

e 
M

ur
de

r 
Se

xu
al

 A
ss

au
lt 

R
ob

be
ry

 
A

gg
 A

ss
au

lt 
Pa

rt
 I 

V
io

l C
ri

m
e 

Bu
rg

l H
ab

ita
tio

n 
Bu

rg
l B

ui
ld

in
g 

BM
V

 
Th

ef
t 

A
ut

o 
Th

ef
t 

Pa
rt

 I 
N

on
-V

io
l  

Pa
rt

 I 
T

ot
al

 

JA
N

 T
O

 JU
LY

-2
01

6 
13

D2
0 

13
D3

0 
13

D4
0 

23
J5

0 
12

D1
0 

To
ta

l 
4 

0 
0 

0 
2 

6 
18

 
0 

2 
0 

12
 

32
 

11
9 

3 
13

 
0 

10
2 

23
7 

11
5 

5 
12

 
0 

82
 

21
4 

25
6 

8 
27

 
0 

19
8 

48
9 

12
6 

1 
21

 
0 

85
 

23
3 

32
 

0 
   

 1
6 

5 
37

 
90

 
26

5 
10

 
   

 8
0 

12
 

31
7 

68
4 

29
3 

17
 

  1
12

 
40

 
46

5 
92

7 
14

0 
20

 
43

 
15

 
28

0 
49

8 
85

6 
48

 
27

2 
72

 
1,

18
4 

2,
43

2 
1,

11
2 

56
 

29
9 

72
 

1,
38

2 
5,

35
3 

Page 106 of 106


	HAMD Agenda Template 8.2017.pdf
	3.  Approve Minutes of Meeting held June 8, 2017
	4. Receive Assessments Collection Report
	5. Receive Bookkeeper’s Report and Approve Invoices for Payment
	7. Receive Executive Director’s Report

	4.2 HC ID 9  Report 8-10-2017.pdf
	PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT L.L.P.
	DELINQUENT ASSESSMENT REPORT

	HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #9
	August 10, 2017

	7.0 HAMD Directors Rept 08.10.2017.pdf
	Hobby Area district
	Committee Calendar
	Committee & Staff Activity

	7.8 Crime Stats HPD 2013 to 2016.pdf
	Sheet1

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



